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Received by OCD: 7/31/2025 3:17:57 PM

Shawna Martinez

From: Vanessa Fields

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 8:13 AM

To: Shawna Martinez

Subject: FW: Well Name: SOUTH BLANCO FEDERAL 22, Well Number: 5, Notification of Sundry
Accepted

From: AFMSS <blm-afmss-notifications@blm.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 5:10 AM

To: Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net>

Subject: Well Name: SOUTH BLANCO FEDERAL 22, Well Number: 5, Notification of Sundry Accepted

|
|

? Notice of Notice Of Intent Approval

l’ = Operator Name: EPIC ENERGY LLC

= Well Name: SOUTH BLANCO FEDERAL 22
= Well Number: 5

7 = US Well Number: 300453426000S1

} = Sundry ID: 2508195

|
|

jThe BLM received your Notice Of Intent, Other on 07/16/2021. This is to notify you that we are Accepting your Notice Of
'Intent Other. Please login to your account in AFMSS Il to see the final documents.

I this Notice Of Intent prompted the BLM to create another work task, it will generate in your worklist.

|
' You may contact the field office if you have any questions.
|
|

This notification is automatically generated. Please do not reply to this message as this account is not monitored.
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Epic Energy, LLC. South Blamco Federal 22 #5

Access Road

Access Road

NoR‘\'\'\

Epic Energy, LLC.

South Blanco Fed 22 #5
Lease#f NM-23233

API # 30-045-34260

ULSTR: -22-24N-8W
Footages: 1700 FSL & 550' FEL
Elevation: 6833'GR

San Juan, New Mexico

Arrow C-96 Natural Gas Unit
3.0mcf/d Fuel Gas Usage

-
-
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S <&—— 1085' Oil, Gas & Water to Tank Facility

1085' to Tank Facility
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% - Epic Energy, LLC. !
¥, ! South Blanco Fed 22 #1
\ ! Lease#t NM-23233 1
% 1 API #30-045-34260 |
" 1 ULSTR: -22-24N-8W |
) 1 Footages: 760 FSL & 75" FEL
% 1 Elevation: 6833'GR
\ : San Juan, New Mexico -
iy !
\ 1 1
\ .
\ I 1
\\ 1 Tank Facility fenced I
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0Oil, Gas & Water q_)‘
1
1
1
3phase direct fired separator I
250,000 btu/hr main burner rating
6000 btu/hr pilot rating
100% time usage of pilot, 10% usage of 1
main burner for 50% of the calendar year |

0.54 mcfd Fuel Consumption I

Total Fuel Consumption 3.54 mcfd 125' Water ——> 1
! 50' Gas 1
~ 5
1 e 1
g ~o
1 N 1
. Allocation Gas Meter N -————
! Meter ID #31257  ———3| 1
b ... 1

South Blanco Fed 22 #5--Site Security Diagram.xlsx
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Received by OCD: 7/31/2025 3:17:57 PM
Sante Fe Main Office
Phone: (505) 476-3441

General Information
Phone: (505) 629-6116

Online Phone Directory
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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QUESTIONS

Action 491046

QUESTIONS
Operator: OGRID:

EPIC ENERGY, L.L.C. 372834

332 Road 3100 Action Number:

Aztec, NM 87410 491046

Action Type:
[UF-FAC] TB Registration (TB-REG)

QUESTIONS
Facility Details

Please answer all the questions in this group.

Name of the facility

South Blanco Federal 22 5 TB

Date the facility was opened

09/02/2007

Depth to ground water, if known

Not answered.

Verification
Does the operator have other facilities with a matching name No
Are there other facilites located within approximately 50 feet No
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Sante Fe Main Office
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ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation DiViSion

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

7 | certify that | am authorized to register a facility on behalf of the responsible operator.

W | certify that | will notify OCD of any changes of ownership for this facility.

v | certify that | will notify OCD when this facility is closed.

Released to Imaging: 7/31/2025 3:37:20 PM


https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

